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Reference:   FOI.9948.22 

Subject:    Clinical Waste Contracts 

Date of Request: 30 September 2022 

 

Requested: 
1. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not 

successful at the PQQ & ITT stages 
 

2. Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to 
the current date 

 
3. Start date & duration of framework/contract? 

 
4. Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for 

when this contract was last advertised? 
 

5. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the 
extension? 

 
6. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either 

extended or renewed? 
 

7. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
 

8. Who is the Infection Control Lead responsible for the  Health Board 
 

9. Who is the Procurement Lead for Clinical Waste contracts for the Health Board 
 

10. Who is the Environmental/Sustainability lead for the  
 

11. Who is the Waste management Lead for the Health Board 
 

12. Breakdown of Tonnage by site showing AT 180103, HTI, Medicinally Contaminated Sharps 
waste (180103/09) and Offensive Waste (180104) by site 

 
13. Number of collections of Clinical waste per site per annum. 
 
Response: 
1. 6. Hywel Dda University Health Board (UHB) can confirm the contracts referred to are All 

Wales contracts sourced and managed by NHS Wales Shared Services Partnerships 
(NWSSP). It is therefore recommended that your questions be redirected to the NWSSP 
team for response. NWSSP Freedom of Information team can be contacted by email at: 
shared.services@wales.nhs.uk  

 
7. The senior officer within the UHB responsible for the waste contracts is Rob Elliott, Director of 

Estates, Facilities and Capital Management.  
 
8. The UHB’s infection, prevention control lead is Sharon Daniel, Assistant Director of Nursing. 
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9. The UHB’s procurement lead for clinical waste contracts is Matthew Lewis, Procurement 
Category Manager - Hotel Services, Textiles and Waste. 

 
10. The UHB’s environmental/sustainability lead is Paul Williams, Head of Property 

Performance. 
 

11. The UHB’s waste management lead is Paul Williams, Head of Property Performance. 
 

12. – 13. The requested information for the 2021/22 financial year is provided within the attached 
spreadsheet, Attachment 1.  

 

 


